

California Historical Society
for reference use only

March 10 1920

PRIVATE

Messrs. W. P. Fuller & Co.,
San Francisco, Calif.

Gentlemen:-

LITHOPONE:

RED SEAL ZINC:

GREEN SEAL ZINC:

STANDARD ZINC:

Referring to your telegram of the 4th inst., and our letter #1158, we have just been advised by the New Jersey Zinc Co. that it is utterly impossible for them to furnish any Lithopone for the second quarter of this year.

They might possibly be in a position later on to offer the new process, as they are working on this material, but have nothing definite to offer at this time.

They can let us have the 30 tons Green Seal 25 Tons Red Seal and 100 tons Standard 5%, but will have to distribute deliveries over three months.

It is their intention to forward a car containing $\frac{1}{2}$ Red and $\frac{1}{2}$ Green Seal in April and another in May. They will also distribute deliveries of the Standard (which will be shipped from Mineral Point) over the months of April, May and June, which they trust will be satisfactory to you.

They regret exceedingly having to turn down our order for Lithopone, but as stated above their entire output is sold for the second quarter of this year.

Very truly yours,

W. P. FULLER & CO.

W.P.F.